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University of Missouri Bid Event: Addendum 1 

Event ID: 21097 

Event Dated: May 25, 2021 

Event Name: Temporary Staffing for UMKC Dental School.  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

The questions listed below were received from the bidding community. The corresponding 
answers were provided by the requesting department. The specifications listed in the table 
below are modified as follow and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and 
in full force and effect: 

Addendum 1, dated May 25, 2021 

QUESTION ANSWER 
  
Is this a re-compete RFP? If yes, The previous bid for these services was 

completed in 2016 and was for a 5-year 
period, expiring on July 1, 2021.  

Could please share the name of the Current 
Suppliers (who are currently providing 
services to the Agency)? 

The pervious contract was multi-awarded 
and there was no one primary agency.  
Multiple vendors provide temporary staffing 
services to the University.     

Could you please share the current Supplier’s 
pricing and Proposals? 

This information can not be shared publicly.   

How many resources are currently engaged 
in the current contract? 

The pervious contract was multi-awarded 
and there was no one primary agency.  Many 
vendors provide temporary staffing services 
to the University.     

Can you please confirm the most commonly 
filled positions of this contract in past?? 

Dental Assistant and Clinic Technician are 
most commonly utilized.   

What will be the estimated annual budget for 
this project? 

There is no set budget.   

How many requirements per position we can 
expect under this contract throughout the 
given term? 

The services shall be provided on an as-
requested basis for University departments, 
to supplement the University’s internal 
temporary services operation.  There are no 
guarantees of volume commitment.   
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Minimum guaranteed hours per week for 
these positions? 

The services shall be provided on an as-
requested basis for University departments, 
to supplement the University’s internal 
temporary services operation.  There are no 
guarantees of volume commitment.   
 

Do we need to provide a crisis rate besides 
the regular rate? 

No crisis rate is required.  

What would be the shift timings for required 
positions for both Day and Night? Please 
clarify. 

The regular business hours are Mon -Fri 
7:30a – 4:30p 

Will those placed resources work on 
weekends and overtime too? Please clarify. if 
yes, how can we provide Overtime or 
weekend rates for those nurses in our Cost 
Proposal? 
 

Overtime and weekend are not required. It 
may be requested at some time during there 
year, but it is not common practice. Nurses 
are not a part of this contract. 

Please share the historical spending of this 
contract since it has been started. 

Approximate spend: 
2017 - $250,000 
2018 - $630,000 
2019 - $530,000 
2020 - $242,000 
2021 - $135,000 
 

Is sub-contracting required for this contract? 
If yes, Please confirm the sub-contracting 
goal that can fulfill the requirement. 

Sub-contracting is not required.  

Do the selected contractor need to supervise 
the services (Resources) under this contract 
on our own or the agency will be responsible 
for that? 
 

Temporary staffing positions are supervised 
by the UMKC dental school.   

Do we need to provide any tools or 
equipment to deliver the services of this 
contract? 
 

No 

Do we need to submit a filly-burdened hourly 
rate for the given positions? 

No 



3 | P a g e  
 

We are a VA-based MBE certified firm (by 
NMSDC) so please clarify the sub-contracting 
goal for this RFP? 

There is no sub-contracting goal.   

 


